" State of Florida ' ’ .
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 29, 1996

TO: SUSAN F. CLARK, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON, COMMISSIONER
JULIA L.JOHNSON, COMMISSIONER
DIANE K. KIESLING, COMMISSIONER
JOE GARCIA, COMMISSIONER

FROM: RICHARD C.BELLAK, DIVISION OF APPEALS /2 C 55

RE: AGENDA ITEM #3, PROPOSED AMENDMENT OF RULE 25-6.035,
ADEQUACY OF SUPPLY VI I e

An out-of-time comment was received from Florida Cities in
which concern was expressed that the requirements of the proposed
rule might be interpreted to require the stated reserve margins to
be maintained during an emergency.

In a conference call involving Florida Cities’ attorney, Cindy
Bogorad, Roland Floyd, Cindy Miller and myself, it was pointed out
that the purpose expressed in paragraph (1) in the rule language
itself was to

meet all reasonable demands for service and
[e.B8.]
In staff's view, that precluded an interpretation that che
same requirements had to be maintained during an emergency.

Florida Cities indicated that a clarification by the Commission
panel on that point would be helpful in alleviating Florida Cities’

concermn.
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State of Florida . '

Public Service Commigsion

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: Avgust 2, 1996

TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Director of Records and Reporting

FROM: Richard C. Bellak, Associate General Counsel £2C 3
RE: Docket No. 960214-EU

Please serve the attached memorandum in Docket No. 960214-EU on the parties 10
the docket.
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